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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Rohit Yadav <rohit@xct.co.in>
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 4:02 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Neeraj Ghelani; Purchase XCT
Subject: RE: Autodesk Revit 2025 - Annual Subscription

Dear Sir,  

Please find the below price for your kind reference. 
 
 

Description Unit Price 
(Per Qty) 

Revit 2025 Commercial New Single-user 
ELD Annual Subscription  
(829Q1-WW3740-L562) 

1,29,000 + GST 

 
 
Terms & Conditions 
Taxes : 18% GST Extra. 
Payment : 100% Advance. 
Delivery : Within 2 Days. 
Installation : Not Included in the above. 
Price Validity : Till 22nd - Nov - 2024.  
 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Rohit Yadav 
+91-9930770995 
 
XCT Solutions Pvt. Ltd. 
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 19 November 2024 12:39 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Autodesk Revit 2025 - Annual Subscription 
 
Reminder 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane  
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 2:09 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Autodesk Revit 2025 - Annual Subscription 
 
Dear team 
 
Kindly find below detail and provide Quote . 
 

 
 
QTY -1  
 
For Mumbai location , 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 


